From:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Date:

Attachments:

CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);

OGC) (FBD .

b7C

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

(OGCO) (FBI);

RE: Emergency Disclosure EC
Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:22:23 PM
exigentletters.001.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Okay, here it is.

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:18 PM

To:

(OGCL(ERTY

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

Subject:

OGC) (FBI)

RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| think

nH
jole!

b6
b7C

From: DGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:12 PM
To:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37492

| thin JSo, please change them
back. | don't think|




b6 Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)
b7C Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate volume 2 of this file

NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

D6 Sent: _Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:02 PM

le To: | loGC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC
Duplicate volume 2 of this file

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Original Message---—-
From: (OGC) (FBI)

b6 Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:13 PM
b7C

NSL VIO-37493



bo

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) D7C
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC
Duplicate volume 2 of this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: (OGC) (FBI)_
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:50PM
To: | o) (Fe1) D
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
- ) Quihiart: Dl:"!:‘mnr Discl EC

Duplicate volume 2 of this Illeqency Isclosure
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

N

~J &

C

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:46 PM

~1 O
®

oo

NSL VIO-37494



Duplicate volume 2 of thi

To:

OGC) (FBY) -

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 1~
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

s fileASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

oo
S

Disclosure EC

4 NSL VIO-37495

From:
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28,
2007 4:20 PM

C To: (DO) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)
Subject: FW: Emergency




UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate vclume 2 of this filep

From:
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, ©©
2007 7:57 AM b7
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency
Disclosure EC

@]

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Ori{dinal Message-----
From:
(DO) (
Sent: Wednesday, February
28, 2007 6:53 AM o3
(OGC) (FBI)

Cc:™ CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(0OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Emergency
Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
Durlicate volume 2 of this fi1oCORD

NSL VIO-37496



Duplicate

NSL VIO-37497 6



Duplicate

NSL VIO-37498
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Duplic
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Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37500



UNCLASSIFIED
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From: DGC) (FBI)
To: __ (0GC) 1P
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI):
Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure EC -- attachment
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:37:32 PM
Attachments:  emergency disclosure letter revised.wpd

exigentletters.001.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanks

----- Original Message-----

From:

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:22 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

(OGC) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Okay, here it is.

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:18 PM

To: 0GC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37520




Cc:

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

(OGC) (FBI)

RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

b6
b7C

-----Original Message-----
Fromj |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:12 PM

To:
Cc:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

bo
b7C

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

0GC) (FBI)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:02 PM
To: | KOGC) (FBI)

o0

~1

(@]

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

OGC)

NSL VIO-37521




(FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: [(oGC) (FB1)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:13 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

oo
g

O

o

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37522




-----QOriginal Message-----

From:| [(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: _Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:50 PM b4
To: (DO) (FBI) p7C

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: DO) (FBI)
bé Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:46 PM
Li7C To: 0GC) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37523



Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From:
(OGC) (FBI) 5
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 70
2007 4:20 PM

To: |(DO) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: FW: Emergency
Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Dupliicate

From:
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28,

2007 7:57 AM
b6 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

Subject: RE: Emergency
Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----
From:
(DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February
28, 2007 6:53 AM

NSL VIO-37524



hé To:
b7C | OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Emergency
Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37525



Duplicate

NSL VIQ-37526




Duplicate

NSL V.

[0-37527




Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37528



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of

-l B
A 4

ation

U

In Reply, Please Refer o
File No.

Mg . [NAME]
Compliance Manager
[Name of ISP]
DATE

RE: Request for Emergency Digclosure of Information

Dear Ms. [NAME]:

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §2702(b) (8) and §2702(c) (4),
[Name of provider] is permitted to voluntarily provide to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the contents of
communications and related records if [name of provider]
believeg, in good faith, that an emergency involving death or
serious physical injury requires prompt disclosure of
communications and recordg relating to the emergency.

The FBI believes that the following circumstances give
rise to an emergency involving danger of death or serious
physical injury that requires such a disclosure and that thisg
information can form the basis for you to conclude the same:

[Provide a brief description of the information that
may lead the provider to conclude there is an emergency involving
human life or serious physical injury].

Based on this information, the FBI asks you to conclude
that there ig an emergency involving danger of death or serious
physical injury that requires prompt disclosure of
[communications/records] as requested below.

[REQUEST FOR CUSTOMER RECORDS UNDER 2702 (c) (4)]

In order for the FBI to respond to this emergency, the
FBI requegts [name of provider] to provide recordg and other
information pertaining to a subscriber or customer (not including
content) relating to the following [telephone number or email
account]

[## telephone no. or abc@hotmail.com email address]

NSL VIO-37530
AT



mailto:abc@hotmail.com

(Rev. 01-31-2003)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
[REQUEST FOR CONTENT COMMUNICATIONS UNDER 2702 (b) (8)]

In order for the FBI to respond to this emergency, the
FBI requests [name of provider] to provide copies of all stored
communications and related records pertaining to the following
[telephone number or email account]:

[## telephone no. or abc@hotmail.com email address]

[If national security or otherwise sensitive information is
involved:] Due to the sensitive nature of the emergency
circumstances discussed in this letter, you are requested not to
digcloge the existence of thig request or the information
contained herein except to those persons within your company that
have a need to know this information in order to comply with the
request.

Return of Information

[If national security or otherwise sensitive information is
involved:] Due to the sensitive nature of these emergency
circumstances, you are requested to not send the requested
information through routine mail service nor non-secure fax, nor
disclose the substance of this letter in any telephone
convergation.

Please provide the requested information to Special
Agent [Name], [Field Office], [address], [telephone], [faczsimile
and/or e-mail address] as soon as possible. Any questions can be
directed to [name] at [phone #].

Sincerely,

[FBI executive authorized
to approve such requests]
X3

NSL VIO-37531


mailto:abc@hotmail.com

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: (CTD) (FBD); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
(FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
(IR) (FBD); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD;

] [(OGC) (FBD);

bo

n7c CC:

bl

RTA CTD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for the NSLs issued by

(8] CAU for and the Spring 2005 Audit

Date: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:48:56 PM
Attachments:
SECRET Duplicate OGC4 D" Email /volume 1
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37532,




Duplicate

(31
T

T

T B

From: (CTD) (FBI)
o Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM
7o To:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (IR)
(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBI)




b7C

74

oA (8] Subject: Draft Copy of I0B EC for

Cc: |
|(CTD)(FBU

the NSLs issued by CAU for

and the Spring 2005 Audit

gy

SECRET Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email/ volume 1
RECORD 315

g -

(8 - - B

NSL VIO-37534




Duplicate

DERIV ROM: Multiple Sources

DECELASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
~SECRET

}RTVED FROM: Multipm

DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTION 1
SECRET

NSL VIO-37535



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: (CTD) (FBD); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
(FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
(IR) (FBD); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD;

(OGC) (FBD);
nE CC:
b7C
; - CTD) (FBI);
{4y
Subject: RE: Dratt Copy of IOB EC fo the NSLs issued by
18y CAU for ind the Spring 2005 Audit )
| (5]
Date: Sunday, Mar += !4, 2007 4:49:44 PM
Attachments:
SECRET Duplicate O0GC4 "D" Email volumel
RECORD 315
=
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM
To: (CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E
(CTD (FBI) (IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBI)
06
70 Cc: _
) (CTD) (FB1)
b7h
,:s:, . .. Subject: RE: Draft Copy of 1I0B EC fq the NSLs issued by CAU for

and the Spring 2005 Audit|

SECRET

NSL VIO-37536




Dupiicate
RECORD 315

(&)
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Duplicate
----- Original Message-----
From: | |cTD) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
o712 %L(IR) (FRIY: CAPRONI. VAI ERIE F. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
b7C BI);] (OGC) (FBI)
bl
l:) .-?.f:[{\. cc: I

CTD) (FBI)

ey Subject: Draft Copy of 10B EC thhe NSLs issued by CAU fo
~"land the Spring 2005 Audit

SECRET

‘ RECNRN 21K .
Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email volume 1

NSL VIO-37538



eyl

Duplicate i o) :l

(3]




Duplicate

DERIVED +Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFICATION.EXEMPTION 1
ET

MOM: MUIM

DECLASSIFICAFION.EXEMPTION 1

SECRET
DERIVED_FROM: Multiple Sources/

DECLASSIFICATIQON-EXEMPTION 1
SECRE

NSL VIO-37540



From: (CTD) (FBI)
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBD); FRAHM,

be CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (IR) (FBD);

L THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

bl OGC) (FBI);
CC: b7A

_(CTD) (FBD);
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC foi the NSLs issued by
) _CAUfor[ _ land the Spring 2005.Audit

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56:14 AM
Attachments:
SECRET Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email/ volume 1
RECORD 315

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM

[CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E

R) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

[OGCY (FBI)

To:

(CTID (FRI\
bo
b7C

Cc: |

(CTD) (FBI)




(53] . Subject: ~ RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC fof the NSLs issued by CAU for|

ind the Spring 2005 Audit

bl =
ol SECRET Duplicate
RECORD 315
(a1
13-
|:S:| ......

NSL VIO-37547



Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From:l | (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM

To: _ BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBL); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FB)] |
(IR) (FBL); CAPRONL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
he (OGC) (FBI); bGC) (FBI)

biC

bl : | I
HIA I_QF. (CTD) (FBI)

he NSLs.issued-by-CAU. for.

(89 Subject: . Draft Copy. of IOB.EC fd...........]

I:'md the Spring 2005 Audit

- ‘ SECRET
Duplicat “RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37548
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Duplicate

DERIVED FROM:
DECLASSIFIC
SECRET

DERIVE Mes

DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1

NSL VIO-37550



From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(OGC) (FBI):
ng CC: (CTD) (FBI);
gzc Subject: FW: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo |the NSLs issued by
b7 (8] CAUfol —  _ hnd the Spring 2005-Audit
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 7:47:15 AM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD 315
Val,

Thanks for your feed-back. | have instructed| fo meet with you b6
soonest and verbally brief you on the answers to your questions (they will bi7C
respond to your e-mail with the answers too). Most importantly, and even though
most the answers to your questions reside in some other document, asked them
to role in the answers into the DRAFT EC so as to get it into one document.

Lastly, | asked them to add an "as of" date to the spread sheet. It is a living
matrix and will be up-dated.

CEF

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 4:50 PM

To: | |(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
he (IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC)

b (FBI)
bl
b7 Cc: | |
(CTD) (FBI)
1R Subject: RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC for the NSLs issued by CAU for and

the Spring 2005 Audit]




SECRET

RECORD 315 Duplicate
sy - -
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM
To: | lCTD (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E
(CTD (FBI) IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)
oY%
L7 C Cc: |
ol CTD) (FBI)
bhA
|:S:| - Subject: RE: Draft Copy of I0B EC foi the NSLs issued by CAU for

hnd the Spring 2005 Audit

RECORD 315 Puplicate

NSL VIO-37552
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Duplicat
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(9]
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From: |(CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM

TIa:__BIILY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
(IR) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

o33 (0GC) (FBI); |(OGC) (FBD)

ciC

bl Cc:

LA (CTD) (FBl)

(3 - = Draft Copy of IOB EC fol |the NSLs issued by CAU for
and the Spring 2005-Audit
SECRET
RECORD 315
IEe.

Duplicate

gy

15

NSL VIO-375




S

Duplicate

DERIVED ~WMultiple Sources
DECQNEﬂﬁbAﬂ%NEXEMPﬂON1

~SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multipte Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EX ION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FRDM% uItiéle Sources
DECLASSIHCATIO EMPTION 1

NSL VIO-37555



SECRET

DERIVED-FROM: Wources

DECLASSIE}CATION EXEMPTION 1

/

T~

E
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h7A
b5

From: 0GC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 06

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); EZ C
Subject: =~ ~ RH INSLs BT7A

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:17:49 AM

Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The three SLs WERE the blanket NSLs, meaning they listed a ton of

numbers. And no, they didn't have an EC. That's being worked on no

The ssotrs——




bé
b7C
bl
b7A

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 4:59 PM

To: |

| (0Ge) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Friday night asserteq

| am now thoroughly confused.

From:

[OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:50 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

(5) ~ Subject: -

NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Valerie,
15 - - Re:the NSLs,

[(I doublechecked this when |

raised this issue a week or two ago with you) --

Based on our orior discussions. | did not understan

(3}

. Our phone

discussion today led me to believe

NSL VIO-37564

bl
b6
b7C
b5

bl
b5



y (1

oo o
-] O

(@]

Please advise.

sewnhuﬁmcmssmmo
—
%NSlTNQ@NCLASSlFlED

SENSITIVE \UNCLASSIFIED
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: ) CTD) (FBI);

cc: Do, DGC) (FBI):

Subject: D1 RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fol |the NSLs issued by
gy DR CAUfor hnd the Spring 2005 Audit

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:23:33 AM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD 315

OK

----- Original Message-----
From: f CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM
he To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)i_)I | TD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH

Ro (CTD) (FBI); F : IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
ﬁj ¢ F. (OGC) (FBI)?| (OGC) (FBT)
o4

b7A

Cc:
| |CT D) (FBI)

S Subject: RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC forl |the NSLs issued by CAU for
(3] ™ TJand the Spring 2005-Audit

SECRET ) '
RECORD 315 Duplicate




bo
[oWA®
bl

p7A

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:__Sundav, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM

To:

CTD) (FBI): BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM,

CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

(FBI) 0GC) (FBI)
Cc: I I
(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC fOII |the NSLs issued by CAU for
and the Spring 2005-Audit
SECRET v
RECORD 315 | Plicate

2 NSL VIO-37567




DupliCate
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Duplicate

(3)

----- Original Message-----

From: (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);

(IR) (EBIY: CAPRONI. VAI ERIE F. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: |

(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: Draft Copy of 10B EC fo the NS s issued bv CAU
fq Imd»the--s-pring 2005 Audit]
SECRET
RECORD 315

(5)

NSL VIO-37569




DE%D\ERom-/Mul/tiple Sources

DECLASSIEFCATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multi
DECLASSIFICATI

Sources
XEMPTION 1

NSL VIO-37570



SECRET

DERIVE tlple Sources
DECLASSIFJMON EXEMPTION 1

SECR >
DERIV ROM: Multiple-Sources

DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1
SECRET
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To:

(OGC)

FBI);

CC: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD);

SubjeCt: -~ -« - RH NSLs

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:28:05 AM

Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

-..Do we know.if, in connection with

N NN R
> @)

i
o
G

iginal Message-----

From:

OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:18 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIL)

[8) - Subject: RE[  |sis

Duplicate SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37572

bl
b7A
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Duplicate
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 4:59 PM

To: | | (coGe) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: - RE NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

2 NSL VIO-37573



Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:50 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
{81 - subject: .[ NSLs
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@

o oCo

NGyt
=

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

15

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37574



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD)

To: (CTD) (FBI); CTD
(FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E
(CTD (FBI) (IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
bE (QOGCY (FRTY DG (PR
b7C .
. CC:
b75 (CTD) (FBD);
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC f(i |l:he NSLs issued by
ey CAU for and the Spring 2005 Audit
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:37:21 AM
Attachments:
SECRET 78
RECORD 315 oS
- D6
HE e| voll cannat o/t
Again, thanks for all of your work on this issue.
----- Original Message-----
From: | | (cTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI (CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH
(CTD) (FBI); F 0 | (IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
b6 F. (OGC) (FBI)i (OGC) (FBI)
b7C
bl Cc:
p7A (CTD) (FBI)
e Subject: RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC for| |the NSLs issued by CAU for
and the Spring 2005 Audit




SECRET
RECORD 315

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:__Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM

To: CTD) (FBI): BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM,
CHARLES E (CTD (FBIY (IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

o (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)

be

b7C

Elk Cc:

TR CTD) (FBI)

(o) Subqu:: RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC fof the NSLs issued by CAU for
~ "Ind the Spring 2005 Audit
SECRET
RECORD 315
Duplicate

NSL VIO-37576
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Duplicate

————— Original M e
From| CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM

To: _ BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);

[(IR) (FBL); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

(0GC) (FBI)

Cc:

[[CTD) (FB)

Supiect: Copy of IOB EC for| |the NSLs issued by CAU
for and the Spring 2005 Audit

SECRET
RECORD 315

R

NSL VIO-37578
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DERIVED-FRQOM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM.r\IﬁIt le Sources
DECLASSIBICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET”

DERIVED\FKOM: Multiple Sources
DECLASIQ{FICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET‘

DERIVED kXROM:
DECLASSIF

SECRET/

Itiple Sources
ION EXEMPTION 1

NSL VIO-37580



From: OGC) (FBI)
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);
gfﬂ CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
[
51 Subject: (5)- - RE: NSLs
D7A  Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:37:32 AM
Attachments:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
1. I've heard conflicting views| |I
(50 [ - INeed o tell us - you have an outstanding ¢
email to him, already, on this. h7C
bl
(8] 2, NSLs, will do. B7A
b5
3.
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ,
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:28 AM ;SC
To: | [oce) (FBD)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) bi, A
(3] subject: RE: NSLs o

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

NSL VIO-3/3

2




Duplica
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----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 4:59 PM o ?(”
To: OGC) (FBI) g ’
{8)-. .. €Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) - ; 2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

) —

(8]

Duplicate

(8

————— Original Message---——
From: | [oGe) (Fe1)
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:50 PM

~ To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ~ °°
" Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) o ic
Subject: [ NSLs h) T

8y

Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37583




Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37584



From: (OGC) (FBI)

To: e CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
CC: n7¢c  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: Exigent Letter EC

Date: Monday, March 03, 2007 10:52:00 AM
Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The EC caused some consternation in the field, where apparently they do use
2702 letters quite frequently, and there already are forms that are drafted. That's
fine - we didn't intend to change forms that already existed if they are the form
the carrier wants an cite the statute and correct legal standard. However, our EC
says that you are not to follow up with legal process. But some of the forms say
that legal process will be forthcoming, and I'm being told that that is a
requirement by the carriers. So | sent an email - and copied you - saying that for
the time being, do what you've been doing and send the legal process if the
carrier is saying they won't provide the information otherwise.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37585




From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6

To: (OGC) piC
FBI);

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

Subject: RE: Exigent Letter EC

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:58:43 AM

Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please draft a letten

From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 10:52 AM
- To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
oo Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
B Subject: Exigent Letter EC

ot ioar. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
HPLLEEES T NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37586
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Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37587
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From: (OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

CC:

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for the NSLs issued by
(8) - CAU for and the Spring 2005 Audit (

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:33:.01 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD 315 Duplicate OGC4 "D" email volume 1




Duplicate

(8
(5]
(3]
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:52 AM
b6 To: | | (0GC) (FRLY
L7C ) - Subject:  RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC for the NSLs issued by CAU for
b1 bnd the Spring 2005 Audit
b7A

SECRET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37589




Duplicate

(51
----- Original Message-----
From: | (0Gc) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM
To: | |CTD) (FBI)
bhe Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI);
b7C CTD) (FBI)
bl
1A Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fcll Lhe NSLs issued by CAU for
(5) T - Bnd the Spring-2005.Audit (
SECRET L. . . . )
RECORD 315 Dlip.]_. icate OGC4-"D" email volume 1
————— Original Message--—--
From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM
; SEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
IR) (FBLY: CAPRONI, VAL ERIE E, (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
ny JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
b7C
bl Cc:
B7A (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC for| |the NSLs issued by CAU
(S) - fof and the Spring 2005 Audil
SECRET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37590
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Duplicate

NSL VIO-37591



Duplicate

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIF|[CATION EXEMPTION 1
SEQET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM:Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFI§ATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED\EROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASS/P{ICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECREY/

NSL VIO-37592



oTA

i

From: (CTD) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

CC: (OGC) (FBI);

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo the NSLs issued by
gy CAU forl ...Jand the Spring 2005 Audit}

Date: Monday, March 03, 2007 1:32:10 PM

Attachments:

SECRET Duplicate OGC4 "D Email volumel

RECORD 315

b6
b7C
bl
b7A

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:24 AM

To:

[TD) (FBI)

Cc:

(5)

SECRET
RECORD 315

iect:
 pnd the-Spring 2005 Audit

(0GC) (Fm_lt
RE: Draft Copy of I0B EC for he NSLs issued by CAU fo

Duplicate 0GC4 "D"™ Email volume 1
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From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);_I_kIm_LEBI); BILLY,
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES F (CTD (FRIY (IR) (FBI);

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:

"TDY (FBT)

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC for |the NSLs issued by CAU for
and the Spring 2005 Audit (

SECRET
RECORD 315

----- Original Message--——-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM

To: | |(cTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI);
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)| | (IR) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); |(0GC) (FBI)
Cc:

(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: Copy of 1I0B EC f0|| lhn NSl ¢ icoiiad b

e ~ CAUfor] . Indthe Spring 2005-Audit

SECRET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-375%4



Duplicate

NSL VIO-37595




Duplicate
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From: [TD) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM
To: _BILLY EPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD

(FBI)| (IR) (FBI); CAP
b6 (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI{
b7C I. (OGC) (FBI)

b7A o

CTD) (FBI)

Subject: Draft Canv of I0B EC fof |the NSLs issued
(5] - - by CAU for and the Spring 2005 Audit

SECRET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37596

4
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Duplicate
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Duplicate

DERIVIZD FROM: Multiple Sources
DECKASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

D FROM: Multiple Sources
SSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIV}D FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASXSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECR

DERIVED FROM: )Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET /

NSL VIO-37598



DERIVED\FROM: Multiple Sources
DECI/ASS\FICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

NSL VIO-37599



From: CTD) (FBD

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);
(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM,
b6 CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) (IR) (FBD):
L7C THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGCO) (FBD)
bl PATRICE 1. (OGC) (FBD;
b7A
CC: |_
CTD) (FBD):
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for the NSLs issued by
(8 o O ATT far and the Spring 2005 Audit (I:
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:42:59 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD 315
Val, thanks for the response We will make the appropriate
corrections to the PIOB spreadsheet.
b5
would you notify b6
p7C
(8 - bl
Thanks. L7A
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:37 AM
To:| kcTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH
(CTD) (FBI); F ) (IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI) | l(OGC) (FBI) b6
b7C
Cc: bl

HE l_— (CTD) (FBI) b7A

Subject: ~ RE: Draft Copy of IOBEC fo|  “[the NSLs issued by CAU for|




and the Spring 2005 -Audit b7a
SECRET Duplicate OGC4 "D" Emaill volume
RECORD 315
N
----- Original Message-----
From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM
e To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)| lcID) (EBDY: BILLY,
“,.; - JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (ERI (IR) (FBI);
b] ~ THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
je)i
b7F
- Cc:
[ (CTD) (FBI)
] IR RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for the NSLs issued by CAU for

Duplicate

" |and the Spiing 2005 Audit

SECRET
RECORD 315

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

2 NSL VIO-37601




Sent: _Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM
To: |(CT D) (EBD): BILLY EPH (CTD) (FBI);

FRAHM, CHARLES E (CID (FBI (IR) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
bo
b7C Cc:
bl (CTD) (FBI)
LTA
T R Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo the NSLs issued b
CAUfol~ = hndthe Spring-2005-Audi
SECRET
RECORD 315
Duplicate




(8]
(8-}

Duplicate

From:

(CTD) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37603




Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM

To: _BILLY. JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD
(FBI) (IR) (FBI); CAPRQNL VAI ERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL);

1. (OGC) (FBI)

b7C r“ J
bl
75 (CTD) (FBT)
I:S:l ,,,,,, w§upjg§t;m Draft Copy of IOB EC fo khe NSLs issued
bvCAUfol =~ = fand the Spring-2005-Audit
SECRET
RECORD 315
Duplicate
(8- i

NSL VIO-37604



Duplicate

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

NSL VIO-37605




S ET

DERI\%’GM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFICA'FI’O-NI\EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVA% FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECBEj
DERI\A) FROM: Multiple Sources

DEC£A$SIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRE

|
DER% FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SEGRE

NSL VIO-37606



To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
he (OGC) (FBI):
b7C  CC: | (OGC) (FBI
(OGCO) (FBI):
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Monday, March 035, 2007 1:46:19 PM
Attachments:
ﬁl Duplicate OGC2-T0B volume 6
RECORD IOB
————— Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
To |OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b6 Cc: 0GC) (FBI)
L Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

From: OGC) (FBD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37607




Duplicate OGC2-IOR wvolume &

From: OGC) (FBI)

oo Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

p7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: J(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

) L MAK DEANADR
Cuplicate OGCZ~-IOB volume 6

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

66 Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

n7C  To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC)
(FBD
Cc: [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Duplicate OGCZ-I0B volume ©

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37608



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:

To:

07 11:40 AM

GC) (FBI)

~J

oo

C Cre

s

OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate OGC2-I0OR volume 6:.CORD

PRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

IINCI ASS

OGC) (FBI)

| OGC) (FBI)

OIG Audit (NSLs)

IFIED

uplicate OGC2-TOB VOLUME Gmpmoo
Duplicate OF volume SzcoRD

bo
b7C

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _Monday, March 05, 2007 11:05 AM

To: OGC) (FBI)

Ce: occ) (Fa;
DGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37609




Duplicate OGCZ-TIOB volume 2

----- Original Message-----

From 0GC)
(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28,
2007 7:05 AM
hé To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b7C Cc: loGge)
(FBI);

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT

. o . UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate OGCZ2-10B \.:fcsl.'u:m-e_ .6.1-RECORD_

NSL VIO-37610



SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

/

DERIVEDFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligenice-Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SEC

NSL VIO-37611



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
b7C
CC:
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:54:46 PM
Attachments:
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGCZ-TOB volume 6
————— Original Message----—-
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
b6 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b el Jsc) (FB)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

secrer

RECORD 10B

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37612




From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM

To: bGe (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: OGQC) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DuplicatelON-RECORD

Orlal b6
From: GC) (FBI) B0

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To:
(FB
Cc:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
)

NGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate NON-RECORD

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

~J ;M
s

oo

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37613



Duplic:

(0GC)

{FBN

Cc:

0GC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON

-RECORD

|_l
@]
o))
[$3]

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM L7C
Toi loGc) (FBI)

Ce:  CAPRONI VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
DGC) (FBI)

Duplicate

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplica

Fronj OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM hé
To:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b0
cc: | (OGC) (FBI);

OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

te

NCL /IO 2744
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Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007
11:05 AM

To: 0GC) 06
Cc: |_ OGC
(FBD);

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----

From:

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February
28, 2007 7:05 AM "
To: THOMAS, JULIEF. . 7c

(OGC) (FBI)
Ce: |

|
(0GCY (FRT |
DGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT

NSL VIO-37615




UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCL{ASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37616



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROMFBI Classificatioh Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintelli nvestigations
DECLASSIFIC EXEMPTION 1
SEC

DERIVED FRM:BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

SEC

Counterlntelllﬁ' penge Investigations
DECLAS§|'F|CATI iXEMPTION 1

NSL VIO-37617
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From: (OGO) (FBl) s

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) DrC
FBI);

CC:

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:07:47 PM

Attachments:

SE%ET
RECORD IOB

| will try to get specifics. | have to be careful not to misspeak, especially with the
sensitivity of this matter. | was told that we tell the field NOT to ask fo
info. | don't know that there was ever an official EC, so | should be careful with
the term protocol. | also heard that i s mentioned in the body of the
NSL, that sample did not come from NSLB as one of our ponies. So | should be
cautious in my comments, and | apologize if it conveyed the wrong message. At
this time | cannot saDpurposefully rejected our advice. It may be that
thev just didn't seek it, and if they had, we would have told them not to ask for

| will get your answers. | am working on it urgently.

oo

~~]

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM

jo

To: | IGC) (FBD)
C Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORD IOB Dupiicate 0GCZ-I0B volume 6

From: OGC) (FBI) 15
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45PM 1,70

NSL VIO-37624




To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b
Cc: | loGe) (F8I)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

o
1C

]

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) jo19)

Sent; _Mondav, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM c7C

To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: | |OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

..... Oriai ———-
From: |OGC) (FBI) ;

be
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19PM . -

C

®)

-’

NSL VIO-37625



To: CAPRONIL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI)
Ce: GO)(FB) b6
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) B7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
0GC) (FBI) b6
Cc: 0GC) (FBI) 1,70
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Dugplicate

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | [OGC) (FBI)
bé Cc: _ CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
NT
O DGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

NSL VIO-37626



UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: (0GC)
(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
b6
AM ~
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) -
Cc: [0GC)
(FBI
(OGCTTFBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM
To: 06
(OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: |
ffatalal Wi = I);I I
DGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

NSL VIO-37627



UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

PGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (QGC) (FBI

{FBD):

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37628



Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G= Classification Gui -3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintelligence tions

DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1
SEC

NSL VIO-37629



DERIV\EDXQOM: G-3 FBI ClassifMe G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counﬁ;lntelliqence’fﬁstiqations
DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTION 1

SECR

DERIVED FROM: | Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintelligence Inwvestigations

DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECR

NSL VIO-37630



ey |-

(5]

From | (CTD) (FBI)
To: (OGC) (FBI
[(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM,
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) IR) (FBI);
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI); CTD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Draft Conv of OB EC fot the NSLs issued by
{8) ~CAU for and the Spring 2005 Audit
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:21:27 PM
Attachments:
SECRET T mm e OCCO_TOR velime
RECORD 315 Duplicate OGCZ2-IOB volume 5

gy -

NSL VIO-37638



(3]

Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM

To: | | (cTD) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI]
CTD) (FBI)

~J1 o
@]

oo oo

Ry
e

(8 fffect ~ RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC forl |the NSLs issued by CAU for

nd the Spring 2005 Audit

SECRET
RECORD 315 Duplicate OGCZ-ICB volume 5

----- QOriginal Message—-—-—
From:| lcTD) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM
b To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);:l
'};7 ~ [ | (IR)_(EBI): CAPRONL. VALERIE F. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
o (0GC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37639



ce:l |
(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: Draft Copy of 10B EC for |the NSLs issued by CAU for

vvvvvvvvv Ind-the 'S-pring 2005"‘AUC|HI |

SECRET
RECORD 315

Dupl icateBy o

|: S :I et e

NSL VIO-37640



Duplicate

M;MMﬂﬁﬂ;g;:&ms

ON EXEMPTION 1

" DERIVED.FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFI EMPTION 1
ECRE
"DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sourceés
DECLASSIF

NSL VIO-37641
4



From: CTD) (FBD

To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
CC: DGC) (FBI); FRAHM, Lo
1 7
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 3 iC
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo he NSLs issued by b7R
(g - CAUford and the Spring 2005 Audit
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:40:47 PM
Attachments:
SECRET Duplicate OGC4-"D" Email volume 1
RECORD 315
ey - —— e
(&) S
F: 3] R

NSL VI0-3764% s




I
Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent__Mondav_March 05 2007 12:42 PM

be To: CTD) (FBI)

biC Cc: | |OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); BILLY,

bl JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

nd the Spring 2005 Audit

SECRET . i
P p— Duplicate 0OGC4 "D" emzil volume 1
RECORD 315 Duplica OGC emzil volume 1

NSL VIO-37643
2



b6 (8 -

b7C
bl
bh7A

Duplicate

————— Original Message---—-—-
From: i OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:33 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

—Subject: RE: Draft Copy of I0B EC fo the NSLs issued by CAU fg
| and the Spring 2005 Auditl
SECRET .
RECORD 315 Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email volume 1

NSL VIO-37644




|5

Dupliicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:52 AM

To: | JoGC) (FRR

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for the NSLs issued by CAU for
and.the Spring.2005 Audit

SECRET

RECORD 315

-3 M

NG

J

18}

NSL VIO-37645




(8
DLul_L cate

Dupiicate

..... Oriai —
From:i (0GC) (FBI)

CTD) (FBI)

Sent:__Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM
To: CTD) (FBI)
Cc: _CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)j
_ Subject: RE;MDraft Copy of I0B EC forl I:he NSLs issued by
CAU fdq ~ |and the Spring-2005 Audit -
SECRET
RECORD 315

————— Original Message-----

From:

(CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH

(FBI); ,I I

(CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD
IR) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

1. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:|

Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC fod |the N
~~~by~GAU~-f0|~-» [ and the Spring 2005 Audit

(CTD) (FBI)

Ls issued

SECRET

NSL VIO-37646

bo

biC

bl
1A

b6
biC
bl
b7B



RECORD 315

(5

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37647



Duplicate

DERIVED : Multiple Sources

DECLA ICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET BN
DERIVED : Multiple Sources

DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED‘FRQM: Multipte Sources

DECLASSIFICATI6N EXEMPTION 1

SECRET—
DERIVED : iple Sources

DECLASSIEICATION-EXEMPTION 1
S T

NSL VID-37648



DERIVED FROM-Multipie Sources

DECLASSIFICATIQN EXEMPTION 1

SECRET \
DERIVE OM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

NSL VIO-37649



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

ol ¢

To: (CTD) (FBI); vie
CC: (OGC) (FBI); ol
oTA
Subject: RE: Draft Copv of JOB EC foi |the NSLs issued by
(&) - -.CAU-for and the Spring 2005 Audit
Date: Monday, March 03, 2007 2:50:59 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD 315
Je]d .
w1 Were the other dates of NSLs that flagged just typos?
VC
----- Original Message-----
From |cTD) (FBD)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:21 PM
To: | [OGC) (FBI) CTD) (FBI); BILLY,
b6 JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI (IR) (FBI)
h7C
bl Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
LTA CTD) (FBI)
(8] - Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC forl Ithe NSLs issued by CAU fq
" ]and the Spring 2005 Auditl
SECRET .
RECORD 315 Duplicate

NSL VIO-37650




8-
l:s I: s:l LTI St e e
Duplicate
(8- b L e
----- Original Message-----
From:| PGC) (FBD)
Sent: __Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM
he To: | (o) (FBD)
B7C Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
' WALL, THOMAS S. (CTD) (FBI); CTD) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37651



_RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC ’ol lhe NSLs issued by CAU for
and the Spring 2005 Audit]

bl
o7A SECRET
RECORD 315

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);

IR) (FBL): CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)

1 O

]

Cc:

oo ou
Ny Y

>

CTD) (FBI)

(4) - - . Su iect: Copy of I0B EC fo he NSLs issued by CAU
fo - 7 Bnd the-Spring 2005 Audit

SECRET
RECORD 315

Duplicate

e

NSL VIO-37652



Duplicate

NSL VIO-37653




Duplicate

DERIVED FROM: tiple Sources

DECLAS ATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET
DERIVE ~Multiple Sources

DECL ICATION-EXEMPTION 1
CRET
" DERIVED FROM: Multiple Soufces
DECLASSI EXEMPTION 1
T

DERIVED EROM: Wes

DECLASSI|EICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

NSL VIO-37654



From: CTD) (FBD)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); e
CC: OGC) (FBD);, b7C
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC To he NSLs issued bv bl_
gy —CAUfel ind the Spring 2005 Audit LA
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:10:43 PM
Attachments:
SECRET Duplicate OGCA-"D" Email volume 1
RECORD 315
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:51 PM
To: | LTD) (FRI) _
Cc: GC) (FBI) Lo
() Subject: __RE: Draft Copy of IOBECfo __Jthe NsLs issued by CAUfo ﬁzb
and the Spring 2005 Audit b?P

SECRET
RECORD 315




Dupliicate

From:

(CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05_, 2007 2:21 PM

To:

(OGC) (FBI)

(CTD) (FBL);

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);

(IR) (FBI)

LERIE E. (OGC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL);

RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for

ba

b7C Cc: CAPRONT WA

bl

b7A -
Subject:

(ST

SECRET
RECORD 315

Dupiicate

8y

nd the Spring 2005 Audi

CTD) (FBI)

the NSLs issued by CAU for

NSL VIO-37656




Duplicate

bt
n7C
bl

VTR
VAN

Y R,

----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM

To: | FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)] CTD) (FBI)

- Subject: RE- Draft Copy of IOB EC f0|| the NSLs issued by
CAU fo - and the Spring 2005 Audit

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37657




Duplicate

From: ([CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM
To: _BII1Y TOSFPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD

(FB IR) (FBI); CAPRQNIL VAIERIE E (QGCY
(EBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
OGC) (FBI)
l Cc: |
b6 (L1D) (Fbl)
p7C
bl Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC fol the NSLs issued
b7R is:' by CAU fo| —o - land the-Spring- 2005. Audit
SECRET
RECORD 315
[3)

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37658
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DERIVED : Mmes

DECLA A XEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED EROM: Multigm

DECLASSIFICA MPTION 1
SECRE
DERIVE Ws
DECLA EXEMPTION 1
__SECRET
DERIVED-FROM: Multi m
DECLASSIF N-EXEMPTION 1
S
DERIV OM: iple Sources
DECLASSIF N EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

NSL VIO-37660
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a]

[
e

From: OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);
CC:
Subject: RE: Draft Copv of OB EC for the NSLs issugd by
gy AUl mdthe Spring 2005 Audit
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:14:00 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD 315
Valerie
| think

From:| [CTD) (FBI)
be Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:11 PM
b7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

and the Spring 2005 Audit

bl ce: | | (0GC) (FBI
b7A _,,§ubre_c;: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo| |the NSLs issued by CAU for

SECRET
RECORD 315 Duplicate




Duplicate

oo oo
— 5
(@]

i

fol¢)
piC
W

% A
bTA

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:51 PM

To:

[CTD) (FBI)

Cc:

0OGC) (FBD

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fg

SECRET
RECORD 315

and the Spring 2005 Audit

he NSLs issued by CAU for

----- QOriginal Message-----

Fron|

lcTD) (FBI)

Sent:__Mondav, March 05, 2007 2:21 PM

To:

CTD)

(FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBL);

3. (IR) (FBI)

[ - CAU forf

'nd the Spring 2005 Audit (

. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

Cc:
(FBI) CTD) (FBI) ‘
SubjeTt: T py of I0B EC fo

he NSLs issued by

NSL VIO-37662



Duplicate

(5)

RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37663




Duplicate

p7C

b7A

----- Orjginal Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM
To: TD) (FBI)
cc: CAPR(‘\MT MALCDIC L /AN DTN, TLIMMAC LU TE '.
,,,,,,, n:
(CTD) (FBI)

Subject:

RE: Draft Copy of I0B EC fo he NSLs
-for. pnd the Spring 2005 Audit

SECRET
RECORD 315

Duplicate

oo

-1

From{ kCTD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) ﬁFBI); FRAHM, CHARLES
E (CTD (FBI) IR) (FBI); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGQ) (FBIY: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

e | I

[CTDY (FBI)

NSL VIO-37664




bl

b7A

(5)

Duplicate

Subject:
NSLs issue:

oraft c»munaﬂ:m;
bv CAU fon nd the Spring

(&) - -2005 Audit

SECRET

RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37665




(5]

Duplicate

DERIVEP-¥EROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

NSL VIO-37666

6



DERIVED.FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FR : iple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED F Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1
SECRET i\

" BERIVED FROM: Multiple Soufces

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRE

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources™
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

NSL VIO-37667



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD

To: 0GC) (FBI;
CC: be

Subject:° 'C  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49:04 PM
Attachments:

SE T ™ IR
RECORD I0B Juplicate

2 on

2

oo

-----QOriginal Message-----

From{ bGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

gﬁ Dupliicate

RECORD IOB

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

nE Sent:_Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
L (OGC) (FBI)
o Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

NSL VIO-37668




Duplicate OGCZ2-IOB volume 6

-—--0riginal Message--—--
b6 From bGC) (FBI)

ni7C Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: [0GC) (FBI)
Quihiast: DE- NIz An{jit (NSLs)

Duplicate OCGCZ2-IOB volume ©

SEégET
RECORD IOB

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: _Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM

To: | 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
cd (0GC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

oo
~1 9
2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGCZ-I0B volume €

NSL VIO-37669
2



Duplicate

From: loce) (Fan)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

»7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)
ce: |C) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: _ THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

QGO (FRN
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: _Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM
To: DGC) (FBI)
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

oo
~1
]

NSL VIO-37670



bGo) (FBI)

~1

oo
@

Duplicate

bo
biC

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

-----0riginal Message-----

From: | [0GC)
(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM

To: _THOMAS WIIFE (OGC) (FBI)
Cc )
(FBI);

(OGC)TFBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

--—Original Message---—-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM

To: |

(OGC) (FBI)

Cc:
BI)]
| [OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37671



NON-RECORD

Duplicate

----- Original
Messagezzzz=z

From3
| |6GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007

7:05 AM
bh§ To: THOMAS, JULIE
h7C F. (OGC) (FBI

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 0OIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37672



Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM:-G-3 EBI/CI@ion Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintélligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CI ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterlntelligefice Investigations
DECLASSlFlCA:Fl‘Oﬁ EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FWS n Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

NSL VIO-37673




Counterintetligente.lnvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECREY\
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI\CI@GUMG G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence Invest)fqﬁions
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION.1

SECRET

NSL VIO-37674



From: 0GC) (FBI

To: ne CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
cc: p/C (0GC)
FBI):
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19:02 PM
Attachments:
% Duplicate OGC2-ICB Volume 6
RECORD IOB

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM

: To: OGC) (FBI)
7C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SEQET
RECORD IOB

NSL VIO-37682




Duplicate

Dupiicate

----- Original Message--—--

FrOIIJ_ (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b7C

To:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

ET—
RECORD IOB

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 06

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM o7C

To: | hGOY (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Ccc NGC) (FEI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Luplicate

NSL VIO-37683



Duplicate

----- QOriainal Messaqe-----
From: PGC) (FBI) 56
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b; C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)
cc | loGe) (FBI)
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
Cq

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

5C) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37684




From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI) D6
Cc: — CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); ©7C
| IGC) (FBI)

Subject: _ RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From IGC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 ¢
AM b7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC') (FBI)

Cc: GC)

(FBI)|

(OGCY{FBI}

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicete

From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007_11:05 AM

To:

Lo (OGC) (FBI)
b7C

NSL VIO-37685



Cc:

(0GE) (FaD);|

b6 | [OGC) (FBI)

biC Subject:  RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

----- Original
Message-----

Ffm: |
ent: Wednesday,

February 28, 2007
7:05 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE

F. (OGC) (FBI)
P —

o
J 6

)

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37686



Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37687



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

“BERIVED FROM: G-3FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterfntelligence Investigations
DECLAS§I‘FTQATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FR;M\G&FB Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Forelgn Cwnte?ﬁtellﬁnee\lnvestlgatlons

/D SIFICATION EXEMPTIO
SECRET

DERI ROM: G-3 FBI ijimuide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_

Counterintelli estigations
DECLASSIFE ION IPTION 1

SE

NSL VIO-37688



From: OGOC) (FBI)
Tor¢ (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
b7C (OGC) (FBI);
CC:
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Monday, March 035, 2007 4:30:14 PM
Attachments:
%IOB Duplicate OGCZ-I0B volume ©
----- Original Message-----
From:| [oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM )
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) Bo
ce | loco) FB)  P7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET

RECORD |oglPuplicate OGCLI-IOB volume €

NSL VIO-37696




From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:__Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
To: I)GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

')
{4

.

o
~]1 N

Y
7 (

SECRET
Duplicate RECORD IOB

-----Original Messaqe-----

From: DGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM R7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc GC) (FBI)
Suiﬁe T RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD IOB

NSL VIO-37697



Duplicate

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:__Maondav, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
Do To: QGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
p7C Cc: 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Duplicate
O iaimal Maoccsaan,

From: GC) (FBI)

56 Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

w70 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

' (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: DGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

NEIS

oo

@

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
GC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37698



bt
b7

Cc: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE; OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate =
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM
b6 To: 0GC) (FBI)
b7C Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
| [0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate
-----Qriginal Message-----
Fron 0GC)
(FBI
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc bGC)
(FBI);
(OGClrory
bE Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
B7C
Duolicate UNCLASSIFIED
B NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37699




-----Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007_11:05 AM

o C) (FBI bo
(0G | Te
Cc:

(OGC) (FBI

STUART (OGC] (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007 1o
7:05 AM L7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE

F.(OGQEBD ____

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG
Audit (NSLs)

NSL VIO-37700



SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37701



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterlintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterlntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

NSL VIO-37702



131

151

(2}

From: OGC) (FBI) b6

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (OGC) b7C
FBD):

CC:

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05:09 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD IOB

Valerie, this one is an administrative nightmare. Even the potential IOB EC doesn't jive with
have reached out

to the CDC to try to get answers on this. He is the one that drafted the EC. Here is what |
know. Here is what the EC says:

h2
b7E
bl

b6
bh7C
b5

| Confusing. | need to get with the CDC and get better answers.

The write-up is unclear. 1




From: CAPRONI VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:_Monday March 05 2007 3:49PM ~ 0©
To: DGe) (FBI)  O7C
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Importance: High

DuplicateiCRET
RECORD I0B

-----Qriginal Message-----

From I0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

[opRex
~1

SECRET
RECORD I10B

Duplicate

----- Original Message----—

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM hé
To: | [0GC) (FBD) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

NSL VIO-37711



——-Qnamnal Message-——-
Fronj bGC) (FBI)

"6 Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
e Te To: _CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
o Cc: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate

--—-Original Message--—--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
b6 To| ﬁQl( FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b 7 C Cc: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

---—Qriginal Message——-

From kC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

~3
@

b
b

NSL VIO-37712



Duplicate

b6
b7C

Duplic

Dupl

(0GC

(FBI)

Cc:

DGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

C) (FBI)

2007 11:59-aM

Cc:

DGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

4

ot
D

M

b6
pi7C

icate

From: THOMAS,

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: |

}GC) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL);

PGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

0IG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37713




Duplicate

Duplicate

FroJ 0GC)

(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM
To:
Cc:
(FBI);
(0GC
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----QOriginal Message-—--
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11-05 AM

To:

(OGCITEED

Cc:

)

GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37714



-——--Original
Message—-—

Eram:

DGC) (FBI)
— Sent: wednesday,
February 28, 2007
be 7:05 AM
57 C To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI
[ oo

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37715



SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM; 873 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Cou telligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATI XEMPTION 1
SEC

DERIV\E\DsFROM:/ G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign CoMerIntelliqence Investigations
DECLAs,sfthQN EXEMPTION 1

SECRET
DI}RIVED FROM: G }PBI/CIassmcatlon Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Cou\terlntelh e Investigations

DECL\SS ATION EXEMPTION 1

SEC%&

DERIYED FROM: G-3 FBI Classi ion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counte\ntelllgence | Gations

DECLAS EXEMPTION 1

SEC

DERWED FROM: G-}«Fﬁssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Countbﬂntel%ggnc/e Investigations
DECLAS ATION EXEMPTION 1

SEC

NSL VIO-37716



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: | (CTD) (FBD);

CC: (CTD) (FBI)
0GC) (FBI);

Subject: "exigent letters”

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:56:47 PM

Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

When was the last time CAU issued one of the "exigent letters” that said legal
process would be forthcoming? | need this info ASAP.

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37724



b4
7D

b6

h7C

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To:

(CTD) (FBD);
CC: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (IR)
FBD): (OGC) (FBD).
Subject: RE: "exigent letters"
Date: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 12:14;08 PM

Attachments:

oo
-1 o
e

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. Am | correct that it promised an NSL (NOT a GJS) would be
forthcoming?

b6
o7C

From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 9:41 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI){

OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Val,

The last exigent letter served by CAU as dated
November 13, 2006, and it was served on

Regards,

NSL VIO-37725 :




Communications Analysis Unit
Communications Exploitation Section

CID

(202)324

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:37 AM

To:
Cc:

RLES E (CTD (FBI);
[ oo

|_I lcTD) (FBD)

[0GQ) (FBI);

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

UN

CLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

OK. Keep me posted.

----- Original Message-----

From:| lcTD) (FBY)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:33 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:

(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

rll pe'l

is June 23, 2006 for

felephone numbers in connection with

and

NSL VIO-37726

have not completed their query but we will advise

IR) (FBI)

b4
b7D
bl
b7A

)

o

b6
b7C

b6
L7C



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

i , 2007 8:26 AM
T CTD) (ERTY

Cc:

l0GC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);  ©/C
IR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"”

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. If | can get it before 9:30 this morning, that
would be great.

----- Original Message-----

From: (CTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 7:57 AM D 7C
To: _CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI

(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD
(FBI) (IR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We are querying
so that we can get an exact date
or tne 1ast use of an "exigent letter" to you. As
soon as we get the information we will forward
to you.

NSL VIO-37727

b
b

4

A
7

7D



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:57 PM

To: | "TD) (FBI)
56 ce: | CTD) (FBI);
B7C OGC) (FBI)

Subject: "exigent letters"

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ot

=z

Duplica

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37728
4



(3]~

15)

~

From: 0GC) (FBI) gf

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) -
FBD):

CC:

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:35:53 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD I10B

v Follow up to this long email below. My review (based on additional info) of the

From loco) (FB) b5
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM p7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SEQRET
RECORD I0OB Duplicate

bl
b2
b7E
b5
b6
b7C



(&)

(81,

151

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM
To: [0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Importance: High

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD IOB

o1&
b7C

--—--Qriginal Message——-

From: lC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

el

oo
~1

NSL VIO-37730




SECRET Duplicate
RECORD IOB

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:__Mondav, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b6
To: OGC) (FBI) p7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate

--—-QOriginal Message-—-
From: [0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM

To: PRONI, VALERIE E. EBL); THOMAS. JULIE F. FBI)
b6 Cc: 0GC) (FBI)

b7C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37731



Duplicate

--—-QOriginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
b6 To: |OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b7C cq pao) (Fen

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

--—-Qriginal Message-----

From pGo) (FBD)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM
, To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
J:) 6 (OGC\ LEDTN
b7C Ce: 0GC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

6 | foco) (rany

;,%f= Cc: 0GC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37732



Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | 0GC) (FBI) 0 ©
Cc: _CAPRONL, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBID 7 C
| 5C) (FBI)

Subject: RE: QIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate

-----QOriginal Message----—-
From: GC)
(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM
To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (Qgi) (FBI)
Cc: GC)
(FBI] |

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1
I
k)
[
j

o
7C

Duplicate

----—-QOriginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIEF,
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,

NSL VIO-37733




2007 11:05 AM
To: | |

hE (OGC) (FBI)

piC cc: |

OGCYTFET |

OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

————— Original
Message--——-

From: |

GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, )
February 28, 2007 2o
7:05 AM piC
To: THOMAS, JULIE

S —

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37734



ot
(

Duplica

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

oreign Counterlntettigence Investigations
DECLASSIFTEATION EXEMPTION 1
ECRET

DERIVED FROM: Fmion Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Countean&efﬂi’q\eneelnvestiqations
DECLASSLEI&A/'I'ION EXEMPTION.1

NSL VIO-37735



SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBlfCla{sification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterlntellinestiqations

DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVEB.EFROM: Bl Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
CounterInte[lRf€ace Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1

_SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign

"Counterintelligence Investigatio

DECLASSIFICATION EXERPTION 1
_SECRE

DERIVED FROM:-G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligen esftigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

NSL VIO-37736



b4
b7D
bo
b7C
b2

From: CTD) (FBD

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); he
(CTD) (FBI); b7C

CC: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBD); HESS, JOHN J. (IR)
(FBT) DGC) (FBD):

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

Date: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:41:05 PM

Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

You are welcome and you are correct. The exigent letter promised an NSL

which was delivered to

Regards,

Communications Analysis Unit
Communications Exploitation Section

CTD

(202)324

one month later (December 12, 20006).

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:__Tuesday, March 06, 2007 12:14 PM

To:

| (cTD) (FBI) S

Cc:  FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "exigent letters”

UNCLASSIFIED




DuplicateJN-RECORD

From:| |cTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 9:41 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); CTD) (FBI)
Cc:  FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (IR) (FBL);
b6 | OGC) (FBI
L7C Subject: RE: "exigent letters"”

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

b6 Sent: _Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:37 AM
b7C To: 1D (PRI
Cc:
(OGCY (FBI); FRAAM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) TR)

NSL VIO-37746



e (FBI

0OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

b6
b7C

From| lccTp) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:33 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

ce: | |

[OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

UNCLASSIFIED

— NNAN.RECARN

Dupiicate

bo
bh7C

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:26 AM
To: [TD) (FBI)

Cc:

[OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD
(FBI); IR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

NSL VIO-37747



UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate
----- Originai Message-----
From{ kcTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 7:57 AM
06 To:  CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
570 ce | LcTD) (FBD);
| JOGOYLERD:
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
3. (IR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "exigent letters"

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:57

PM

To: CTD) (FBI)
L6 Cc: CTD)
70 (FBI) |

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: "exigent letters"

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37748



NON-RECORD

Duplicat

AY
o)
D

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37749



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: OGC) (FBD); ‘bgﬁ
CC: -
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:42:55 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD IOB
thanks

e —(Oicaingl Maccaa L 6

From [OGC) (FBI) k; 70

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM

To:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD IOB Duplicate

5

-----Original Message-----

From] [OGC) (FBD)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM b6

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) e

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET Duplicate

RECORD IOB

NSL VIO-37750




(81|

15

Duplicate
----- Original Message---—--
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent; 07 3:49 PM o
To GC) (FBI) ’“g
Subject: B udit (NSLs) L7C
Importance: High

SECRET Duplicate

RECORD IOB

NSL VIO-37751



From
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM

To:

PGC) (FBI)

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

SECRET

(]
Qs
t
3]

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

RECORD IOB

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM

To:

Subject:

SECRET
RECORD IOB

JGC) (FBI) 570
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Duplicate

Duplicate

SECRET

Fronj |GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc

I)GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (N3Ls)

NSL VIO-37752




--—-Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
To: | lGC) (FBI}; THOMAS, JULI

ce| bGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

I N

-]

)]

C
F. (OGC) (FBI)

m oy

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

bo

b7C

From GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

e | [GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

: MAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI
IOGC) (FBI)

Ccl JoGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: QIG Audit (NSLs)

NSL VIO-37753



UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

b7C I—'—

-----0riginal Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Ser]t_MmaagMamh.ns_zmi' 7 11:40 AM
To: C) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI};
OGC) (FBI}

Subject: RE: OIG Audit {NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

oo
[}

~J
!

..... Oxiai S—
From{ 0GC)
(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM

To: __THOMAS WIIF E (OGCY (FBI)
Cc Q)
(FB.

(OGTTreTy

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

oo
—~1
®!

----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM

T¢

—_

GC) (FBT)

Cc:

NSL VIO-37754



- (OGC) (FRT

}k;b C GC) (FBI)
! Subject:  RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate
----- Qriginal

Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE

F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:

oo
3
O

(OGC) (FBI}
Subject: OIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37755




oY)

e

Dupli

¥

—

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM=-G-3 FBI Classificati tide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterlntewqations
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTIO
SECR

TT—BERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Gliide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counterlntelligence Tnvestigations
DECLASSIEICATION EXEMBTION 1

RET

T~BERIVED FROM: G-3FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counteratelligénce Investigations

DE SIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
CRET
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI cp@m Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence Inyestigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP¥ION 1

NSL VIO-37756



sk

"DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatienGuide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

CounterlnteHigence Investigations
DECLASSIFIC MPTION 1
S

m FROM: G-3 FBI Classi ieat‘lon/Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence In ations
DECLASSIFICATION MPTION 1
S

\DERI_VED FROM: G-3 FBI Clasg'ﬁcﬁm Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigatians _—
DECLASSIFIC EXEMPTION 1

SECR

NSL VIO-37757



oo

-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: 0GC) (FBI); 6
f ! [\/

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:41:47 AM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD I10B

- -

Can you quickly give me a run down on these -- pair up the unreported errors identified by the 1G with
field offices -- that is, where were the 2 full credit reports, what offices had the 3rd party errors, etc. |

need this ASAP.
VC
-----Original Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI) be
7Y
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs})
SECRET
.. . RECORDIOB
Duplicate
(5]
-——-01] ainal Meesane-----
From: | co6e) (Fan) e
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM o 1
b7C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)




Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) o
Duplicate

SECRET
RECORD IOB

(31

(3]

(&) |

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI}
Sent:__Monday, March 05, 2007 3:45 PM 06
To: DGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Importance: High

SECRET

NSL VIO-37759



o]
'_l
0
Q)
o
o

From OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM )
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) bh7C
SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:_Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM o~
E R

To: DGC) (FBI) N

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) Y

SECRET
RECORD IOB
Duplicate
-----Or' i S—
From:l OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
b6 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI}; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Pl (o PGC) (FBI)
e

Subject: RE: OIG Audit {NSLs)

SECRET

IRIRE, 3o
RECORD 0B Puplicate

NSE-VIO-37760




Duplicate

1

o

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM

To | 1 (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
He Cc: [oGC) (FBI)
57 Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate
-----Otjginal M
From: 0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGQL(FBI

ce: | bae) (Far)

b6 Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
biC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

NSL VIO-37761



b6
b7

Duplicate

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

| 'GC) (FBI)

ccl I5C) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent; 2007 11:40 AM .
To:i QGC) (FBI) o
Cc: __ CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);  ©

| bGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

[

3

C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

--—--Original Message-----

From:l IZJGC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 6
AM n7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

ce: | loGe

(FBI

(OGCTTTEIy
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.

NSL VIO-37762




Duplicate

bo

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37763

(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11-05 AM

To:
(OGC) (FBI)
Cc: |
D]
OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

AMAA DEOADD

=====Qriginal
Message--—-—--

From: I
GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI)

{OGC) (FBI}
Subject: 0oIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-Glide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign C& ntelligence—ane/sﬁqations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SE

TTPERINED FROM

: G-3 FBI Classification Guide
tellig e Investigations

Counterintel}ig{nce Investigations
DECLASSIF)CATION EXEMPTON 1

NSL VIO-37764




SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1

__SEEeRET

DERMED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterinteltigence Investigations
DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1

S

DﬁEB{ROM: G-3 FBI Classffication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelli e Investigations
DECLASSIFIC EXEMPTION 1

SECR

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classjfication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATIO MPTION 1

SECRET

NSL VIO-37765



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: |2GC! (FBI);

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); ig)c
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45:03 AM
Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD I0B

One other request: can you give me a similar very short summary on the 3rd party errors in terms of
what the office said about them. Had they sequestered the info, for example? Or had they covered

any overcollection with an NSL already?

_____Or i e
From: IOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM D9
To: CAPRONI, VALERIEE. (OGC) (FBI) 17C
Subject: Fw: OIG Audit (NSLs}

SECRET
RECORD IOB

(81

Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

Fron{ PGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM ,
To: CAPRONI, VALERIEE. (OGC) (FBI) [0
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b7C

SECRET
RECORD IOB




(5]

@y

Duplicate

1

]

Dupll ate

W

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI}

Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 3:49PM 06
To: | oy ey b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs})

Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD 10B

NSL VIO-37775




--—---QOriginal Message--—-

From: pGC) (FBD) e
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM )s
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) o/C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate -

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
To: LEIPPERT, STEVEN ] (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs}

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate

-----Qriginal Message----—-
From{ KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
© To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b7Ccee: | (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I10B

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37776



Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
To: I OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Ce: | [oGe) (FBI)
C Subject: _ RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

loNe]
~1 Oy

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Original Message---—--

From: |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

ce | loGe) (FBi)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

o

b
~1
]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: THOMAS, JULEF. (0GC) (FBI;[ |
[_____losc) (ren)

Cc: |_ PGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37777

>
=D

2

oo




Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

] To: | bGe) (FBI)
bo Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
bIC | [oGe) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: (0GC)
(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM

To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (Qg? (FBI)
Cc: GC)

b6 (FBD)

h7C (OGC)TFBI}
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs})

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

J
3]

Duplicate

(
G

--—--0riginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,

b6 2007 11:05 AM
b7C To:
(0GC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37778




Duplicate

ce: | l

0GC FBI)|

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

3

1--";:J}_j_cate

NSL VIO-37779

-----Qriginal

Message---—-

From:

GC) (FBI)
nt: Wednesday,

February 28, 2007

7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE

F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cer |

[oGe)

{FRTY

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

DERIVED FROM: G-3 Eﬂdﬁcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterrfelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
—SECRET

NERNEQFROM: G-3 FBI Clgssiﬁ&m:ide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Coun ence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION E N1
_—8ECRET

DERIV M: G-3 WGuide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterlntelﬁgﬁﬁwstiqations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTON 1
SECRET

DERIVED : G- I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelliience tigations

NSL VIO-37780




Mxﬂﬂj [ION 1

SECRET

DERIVED 1 G- Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign
Counter| gence stigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED\FRGM: Bl Ciassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counterintelligencelnvestigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations ExE/
DECLASWN 1

SECRET

NSL VIO-37781
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DELETED PAGE IMFORNLATION SHEET

Mo Duplhcation Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — 86
Page 11 — Duplicate
Page 12 ~ Duplicate
Page 13 — Duplicate
Page 14 — Duplicate
Page 15 ~ Duplicate
Page 16 ~ Duplicate
Page 17 ~ Duplicate
Page 18 — Duplicate
Page 15 ~ Duplicate
Page 20 ~ Duplicate
Page 21 — Duplicate
Page 22 ~ Duplicate
Page 23 ~ Duplicate
Page 24 ~ Duplicate
FPage 25 ~ Duplicate
Page 26 — Duplicate
Page 27 ~ Duplicate
Page 28 — Duplicate
Page 50 — Duplicate
Page 51 ~ Duplicate
FPage 52 — Duplhicate
Page 53 ~ Duplicate
FPage 54 ~ Duplicate
Page 66 ~ Duplicate
Page &7 ~ Duplicate
Page 68 — Duplhicate
Page 6% ~ Duplicate
Page 70 ~ Duplicate
FPage 71 ~ Duplhicate
Page 127 ~ Duplicate
Page 128 ~ Duplicate
Page 129 — Duplicate
Page 130 — Duplicate
Page 131 — Duplicate
Page 132 — Duplicate
Page 140 — Duplicate
Page 141 — Duplicate
Page 142 ~ Duplicate
Page 143 ~ Duplicate
Page 144 — Duplicate
Page 145 — Duplicate
Page 146 ~ Duplicate
Page 184 — Duplicate
Page 185 — Duplicate



Page
Fage
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
FPage
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
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136 ~ Duplicate
187 ~ Duplicate
188 — Duplicate
189 ~ Duplicate
190 ~ Duplicate
138 — Duplicate
199 — Duplicate
200 — Duplicate
201 ~ Duplicate
202 — Duplicate
203 — Duplicate
204 ~ Duplicate
212 ~ Duplicate
213 ~ Duplicate
214 — Duplicate
215 ~ Duplicate
216 ~ Duplicate
217 — Duplicate
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226 -~ Duplicate
227 ~ Duplicate
228 ~ Duplicate
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230 ~ Duplicate
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232 — Duplicate
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247 — Duplicate
248 ~ Duplicate
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252 — Duplicate
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